
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Natalie Gladden; "Hughes, Solomon"
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Johnny Titsworth; Leslie Garvis; Michael Patterson; Michael Burton
Subject: RE: FW: Remediation Work Plan for the Burnett Jackson B #15
Date: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 7:50:00 AM

Natalie,
 
Since this project is relative to a final reclamation on a Federal well site, and not to a specific Form C-
141 reportable release, OCD approval is not necessarily required, however, OCD does concur with
 BLM approval of the proposed remedial method. Please copy OCD on future correspondence and
 reports. An RP number will be generated for documents to be imaged and made available,
 associated to this well site, on OCD Online, for documentation of work performed.  
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher       
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
From: Hughes, Solomon [mailto:shughes@blm.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 2:07 PM
To: Natalie Gladden
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Johnny Titsworth; Leslie Garvis; Michael
 Patterson; Michael Burton
Subject: Re: FW: Remediation Work Plan for the Burnett Jackson B #15
 
Natalie,
 
This plan is approved an written.
 
Thank you,
Sol
 

Sol Hughes                              
Environmental Protection Division
Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM
 
Office: 575.234.5951
Cell: 575.499.3378
 
On Tue, Oct 7, 2014 at 10:56 AM, Natalie Gladden <ngladden@diversifiedfsi.com> wrote:
Sorry I left you off yesterday.
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Natalie Gladden
Environmental Director
DFSI Environmental Services
Cell: 575-602-1786
Office: 575-964-8394
Fax: 575-964-8396
Email: ngladden@diversifiedfsi.com
 
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipients(s) named
 above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution,
 or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
 by e-mail, and delete the original message.
 
From: Natalie Gladden 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 4:05 PM
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'; 'Patterson, Heather, EMNRD'
Cc: 'Johnny Titsworth'; Leslie Garvis; Michael Patterson; Michael Burton
 (mburton@diversifiedfsi.com)
Subject: Remediation Work Plan for the Burnett Jackson B #15
 
Mr. Bratcher and Mrs. Patterson,
 
Attached you will find the work plan for the Burnett Oil Jackson B #15 location.  Please look
 this plan over and let me know if you approve.
 
Thank you both and have a great afternoon!
 
 
Natalie Gladden
Environmental Director
DFSI Environmental Services
Cell: 575-602-1786
Office: 575-964-8394
Fax: 575-964-8396
Email: ngladden@diversifiedfsi.com
 
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipients(s) named
 above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution,
 or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
 by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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